

OPERATIONS COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA



Date: March 19, 2025, | Time: 12 p.m. – 1:30 p.m. | Location: RR110 Zoom: <https://clackamas.zoom.us/j/98419103144> | Recorder: Jessi Snell

Topic/Items	Facilitator	Allotted Time	Key Points: Provide 50 words or less on the expected outcome
1. Welcome Members	Jeff	5 min	
2. Collecting FTE for Internal Events	Sunny, Jenny, Miranda, & Adrienne	20 min	
3. Feedback on IT Policies	Saby	30 min	
4. Updated Emergency Management Plan	Dennis	10 min	
5. College Safety Uniform Update	Dennis	10 min	
6. Drone Policy Conversation	Dennis	10 min	
7. Quick meeting recap and call out any deliverables/instructions for future meetings		5 min	

Members in Attendance	Council Co-Chairs: <input type="checkbox"/> Jim Wentworth-Plato <input type="checkbox"/> Jeff Shaffer	Members: <input type="checkbox"/> Ron Prince <input type="checkbox"/> Saby Waraich <input type="checkbox"/> Ashley Sears <input type="checkbox"/> Erin Gravelle <input type="checkbox"/> Delbert Dulley <input type="checkbox"/> Dejuan Tanner <input type="checkbox"/> Stephen Brouwers <input type="checkbox"/> Dennis Marks <input type="checkbox"/> Hillary Abbott	<input type="checkbox"/> Felicia Arce <input type="checkbox"/> SD DeWaay <input type="checkbox"/> Nora Brodnicki <input type="checkbox"/> Keoni McHone <input type="checkbox"/> Sunny Olsen <input type="checkbox"/> Breck Young <input type="checkbox"/> Jenny Miller <input type="checkbox"/> Wesley Buchholz <input type="checkbox"/> Samuel Power (ASG Rep) <input type="checkbox"/> Hannah Legasse (ASG Rep)
	Recorder: <input type="checkbox"/> Jessi Snell		

Future Topics April Work session:

How do we bring Cougar Pause into our decision-making

How are we going to use metrics to address our priorities?

Support for future infrastructures